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OIFIG AN AIRE GHNOTHAI EACHTRACHA 
O F FICE OF T H E MINISTER FOR F O REIGN A F FAIRS 

BAI LE ATHA CLlATH 2 
D U BLIN 2 

DRAFT. 

Dear Gerry , 

I ha ve been seriously concerned about t he reports in a ll 
three Sunday papers from SDLP s ources about your Pa rty ' s a ttitude 
to my Gove rnment. 

Several weeks ago we had a full discuss ion wi th an official 
delega tion from your Party , a fter which thos e representing the 
SDLP stated both to t he Government membe r s pres ent and l a t er to the 
Press t hat they were ver y pleased with the frank and f ull discussions 
we ha d had . 

Las t week I was asked t o receive another offi cia l delega tion 
of your pa rty who rais ed with me and the other Minis ters present two 
s t atements attri buted to t he Secretary of St a te, Hr . Whitelaw , 
concerning t h i s Government ' s Northern Ireland policy . We were told 
t hat t he Secreta ry of St a te ha d stated tha t we did not s upport the 
policy of making t he Council of Ireland respons i ble for t he police , 
and t ha t he also had s t a t ed t hat vie supported t he es t ablishment of 
an Executive in advanc e of agreement on a Council of Ireland . 

We told your de legat ion t ha t our posi tion was not as the 
Secreta ry of State was r epor ted to have represented it . This Government 
had pressed the Britis h Gove rnment strongly on the reform of the police. 
We ha d not, however , yet cons idered or made up our minds about the 
poss i b l e rela tionshi p between t he Council of Ireland and the police , 
and ha d accordingly expres sed no views wha tever to the Secreta ry of 
State, on which a t t his po i nt we ha ve an open mind . 

With regard t o t he Executive , we told your de legation tha t t he 
only reference we had made to this subjec t was a warning by the 
Mi n i ste r f or Foreign Affa irs s everal months ago t o t he Secretary of 
St a t e tha t it was unlikely tha t agreement could be reached on es t ablishing 
an Executive i n advance of agreement on a Counc i l of I re land and other 
matters , and tha t a much more likely pattern of events would be para llel 
negotia tions on these ma tters , followed by fla package deal ' . 

Your delega tion expr es s ed themselves satis fied by this sta tement , 
and pl eased tha t t hi s cla rifica tion ha d been given to them. 

Subsequently the Minister for Fore i gn Affa irs t ook up with the 
British Ambassador the two points r a i sed by your delegat ion, expres sing 
hi s concern a t wha t ha d happened. 

Agains t t his ba ckgr ound you will readily understand my concern 
a t the week-end reports emana ting from your Party, whi ch appea r to 
sugges t tha t your de legation di d no t a ccept t he clarif icat ion offered 
to them, despite their s t a temen t a t the time tha t t hey had done so . 

I understand t hat your Chief ~fuip , Mr. Devlin , r a i s ed with the 
Minister for Foreign Affairs on Saturday , before t hese reports appear ed, 
t he ques tion of earlie r press reports of l ast we ek ' s mee ting be t ween 
your delega tion and myself and my colleagues. I can s t a te tha t no press 
bri efing was gi ven here either by mys elf or any of the Mi n i s t ers meeting 
your delegat ion, or by t he Government Informati on Bureau or the Info rma tion 
Di vision of t he Departmen t of Fore i gn Affa irs - ne ither of whom we re in 
fact informed of the discussions - or by any other Irish Government source 
tha t I am aware of. Any reports tha t appeared were e ither f abrica tions _ 
and t he ir inac cura cy s uggests tha t /this was t he case - or e l se emanated 
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from other s ources. The only contact 1tJi th the pres s t hat we a re 
aware of in rela tion to t he matter was tha t mentioned by Mr . Devlin 
to the Minister for Fore i gn Affa irs, between your delegat ion and 
Chris Gl ennon. 

I am writ i ng to you i n t he hope of cla rifying the posi tion 
in rela tion t o t hese matters so tha t unfounded report s of disagreements 
betwe en my Gove rnment and your Party on these ma tters may be effectively 
scotched 1\ J IJ V .. ,y \ , ..... ·I.. V , J/ 'l-e;;{.l.",'1 [-y, . ''''-<-'')'' 1,;/." J 
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